AGENDA ITEM #5

@ NOSSAMAN .r [Memorandum

TO: Monterey County Legislative Committee

FROM: Ashley S. Walker, Senior Policy Advisor

DATE: January 13, 2025

RE: Strategic Grant Services Program: Grants Update

Summary of Recent Program Efforts:

a.

d.

San Lucas Drinking Water Project: Nossaman is evaluating Proposition 4 grant funding opportunities
for the San Lucas Drinking Water Project. Additionally, we continue to work with the County’s
legislative delegation on any state budget or state agency flexible funding that could help finance
the project.

2025 Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE): The County is
applying for Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) program
funding for the Davis Road Bridge Replacement and Road Widening Project. The application due
date is at the end of January. Nossaman is assisting in gather letters of support from the County’s
legislative delegation.

Proposition 4 Funding Opportunities: Nossaman continues to monitor the release of funding from
Proposition 4, which authorizes Bonds for Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, and Protecting
Communities and Natural Lands from Climate Risks. Nossaman has evaluated the funding
opportunities in the Bond that the County could potentially benefit from and has provided thatin a
separate memo.

Grant Track: See attached.



